## **Muhammad Ismail**

## WEB DVLP

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email:

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Ismail is working as WEB DVLP in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Muhammad Ismail has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

BS in Computer Science	2003 - 2007
Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	
F.A in Math, Economics, Education	1999 - 2001
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	1997 - 1999
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
WEB DVLP	2022- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
WEB DVLP	2021 - 2022
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Web & Social Media Analyst	2019- Present
eServ MD Co , Islamabad	
Developer/Asst Web Designer	2007 - 2019
Fauji Foundation	